Nance County Board Minutes



March 11th, 2025

A meeting of the County Board of Supervisors of Nance County, Nebraska was convened in open session on March 11th, 2025 in the Supervisor's Room, Nance County Courthouse, Fullerton, Nebraska.

Chairman called the meeting to order at 9:00 am with the following members present-Timothy Cornwell, Andrew Ditter, Robert Voichoskie, Ralph Horacek, Steve Crouse, and Scott Russell. Absent- Darren Nelson. Also, present is County Clerk, Adrian Chlopek.

Chairman advised those present of the open meetings act and its posting in the Supervisor's Room.

Notice of the meeting was given thereof by publication in the Nance County Journal on March 5th, 2025.

Notice of the meeting was given to the Board, and a receipt of their acknowledgment is on file in the Clerk's office.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at the previous Board of Equalization meeting.

Moved by Voichoskie and seconded by Crouse to approve the agenda.

Moved by Ditter and seconded by Voichoskie to approve minutes of the February 25th, 2025 meeting.

Moved by Horacek and seconded by Crouse to approve all claims submitted.

SALARY CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND \$62,145.03 ROAD FUND \$39,841.51

The Board reviewed and approved the Monthly Fee reports of the County Clerk in the amount of \$2,810.17; Clerk of the District Court in the amount of \$231.92; and County Sheriff in the amount of \$1,330.27.

Statement of Acceptance of Possession and Future Responsibility for Nance County to accept ownership of the items on the inventory list from the audio-visual components, equipment, and full systems installed in the courtroom by the Administrative Office of the Courts and Probation (AOCP) is presented. Discussion held. Signing this agreement the county agrees that all future maintenance/repair/replacement/disposal outside of the technical support contract provided by the AOCP falls entirely to the county with no further monetary involvement on part of the Sate of Nebraska. There is a service support plan with CTI from June 1, 2024 to June 1, 2029. Moved by Voichoskie and seconded by Crouse to approve chairman to sign statement of acceptance.

Steve Pritchard from the Boone-Nance County Extension office presented the Summer Internship Employment contract and the advertisement looking to hire a summer intern to help with the 4-H program. Discussion held. Will advertise in the last

two editions of the newspapers in March. Moved by Voichoskie and seconded by Crouse to advertise and hire a summer intern for Boone-Nance County Extension.

9:30 AM, County Attorney, Rod Wetovick present.

Tony Bernt, Highway superintendent, gives department updates. The newer tree shredder is getting repaired, the other tree shredder is still cutting trees. Currently working on trimming trees on 140th, which will be the detour for when the bridge on 120th by Valasek's gets replaced. Continuing to prep for the upcoming bridge replacement projects. Letters have been sent out to surrounding landowners near the upcoming bridge replacement projects informing them of the projects. Continuing to work on FEMA paperwork for 2024 flood. Starting this spring, will be working on cleaning road ditches and culverts throughout the county. Discussion was held on road building remodel, on advertising for bids with design and specifications from BD's. Will make packets for design and specifications. Moved by Horacek and seconded by Crouse to place advertisement to bid for road building remodel in the newspapers.

Moved by Horacek and seconded by Crouse to adjourn.

All motions, except where specified, had the following roll call vote: AYES-Voichoskie, Horacek, Crouse, Russell, Ditter, Cornwell; NAYS-None; Absent- Nelson. Motion carried.

Timothy C. Cornwell	
Chairman	
Adrian F. Chlopek	
County Clerk	